

Dianna Haug, CDRE™

250 Northwest Blvd., Ste 105, Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814

Office: 208-446-5795 - Mobile: 208-660-4713

dianna@welcomehomecda.com

License #AB43969

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dianna Haug has over 5 years experience in residential real estate serving the North Idaho area, and is one of a select group of REALTORS who has been designated a Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE™). She holds a Master's Degree in Marketing Management and GRI (Graduate of the REALTOR Institute). Her extensive skills, training, and education ensure the process is streamlined, fair, and amicable for everyone involved by balancing neutrality and professionalism.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Associate Broker/REALTOR® February 2020 – present
Kelly Right Real Estate of Idaho LLC

- Ranked # in the office

Associate Broker/REALTOR® April 2018 – February 2020
Century 21 Beutler & Associates

- Awarded C21 Quality Service Award
- Awarded C21 Exceptional Sales Award
- Selected as Agent of the Month out of 120+ agents

REALTOR® February 2016 – March 2018
Windermere/CDA Realty

- 100% Club Each Year, awarded for exceeding sales volume benchmarks
- Top Buyers Agent in Volume October 2016
- Sold highest-priced home than any other agent in their first 6 months

EDUCATION

Tom Ferry, Core Coaching Current

The Illumni Institute 2021
Master Course, Graduate

- The Anatomy of Divorce
- The Landscape of Divorce Finance
- Introduction to Divorce Court
- The Ethics of Certified Divorce Real Estate Experts

Dianna Haug, CDRE™

250 Northwest Blvd., Ste 105, Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814

Office: 208-446-5795 - Mobile: 208-660-4713

dianna@welcomehomecda.com

License #AB43969

- Communicating as a Neutral Expert
- How to Sell a House in Conflict
- CDRE™ Fair Market Valuations

Brokers License	December 2019
BA in Marketing Management <i>Western Governors University</i>	2018
Real Estate License	February 2016

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS AND DESIGNATIONS

- Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE) 2022
- E-Pro 2021
- Graduate REALTOR® Institute (GRI) 2018
- Accredited Buyers Agent (ABR) 2001

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- National Association of REALTORS®
- Idaho REALTORS®
- Women's Council of REALTORS®
- National Association of Home Builders
- North Idaho Building and Contractors Association
- Nation Federation of Independent Businesses
- REALTORS® Political Action Committee

VOLUNTEER POSITIONS HELD

- Elected Local Director 2020 – 2024
Coeur d'Alene Association of REALTORS®
- Social Media Director 2022
Women's Council of REALTORS®, State of Idaho
- Elected Board Member 2020 – present
Lakeland Education Foundation
- Program Director 2020 – 2021
Women's Council of REALTORS®, North Idaho